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Approval by the Board of Education of a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the District and Saint Mary’s
College of California, Moraga, CA, for the District to host an Intern Partnership and Practica Programs for K-12 Teaching -
Multiple Subjects, Single Subjects, and Education Specialist credentials, including Added or Supplementary
Authorizations and for Educational Therapist, School Counselor, School Psychologist, and Administrative Services
credentials, pursuant to the terms and conditions of the MOU, in an amount not to exceed Seven Thousand Five
Hundred Dollars ($7,500.00) annually, and under the three-year term of the Agreement cumulatively not to exceed
Twenty-Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($22,500.00).
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